use Judiclary Commitbee Meetbing
Wednesday, March 13, 1963

The House Judicisry Committee met Wednesday, March 13, 1963,
in Room 523 at 0:45 A.M. with Chairman Clyde Hill DT“SiulﬂJ.
Fourteen members wers present. Members Arthur, s, Davis,
Fatzer, Van Cleave and Williams were absent. Fresent for a hear-
ing concerning House Bills 411, 412 and 413 were Faul Shanahan,
Secretary of State, and W. Ray Stewart. FPresent concerning touss
Bills 34? 3L6, 347 and 348 were Harvin E. Larson, State Director
of Social f@ifare, and Dr. Robert A. Haines, Director of Institu-
tions of Social Wellare,

Chairman Hill called the meeting to order.

. Ray Stewart spoke concerning House Bill No. L1l1l, an act
relating to the names gf corporations organized in this state. IHe
stated that the present law permits the use of any name a corpora-
tion might select. If they should select fthe same name which

another corporation has, it causes confusion. This proposed law
would prevent that.

Paul Shanshan, Secretary of State, stated that the Senate passed
Senate Bill No. 201, concerning the registration and reservation of
trade names. Lf this goes into law, then we certainly should restrict
corporations from using the same type of name. He went on to state
that most states do not permit a similar or confusingly similar type
of name.

Chairman Hill asked if there were any questions.

Wy, Malone asked if it would do away with using things that
don't reflect the purpose of the corporation. lir. Shanahan stated
that it would not.

Mr. Skoog s;a+ g that he thought that probably was the law.
nhh are invelved with thi is recamm@r”etz, of reserving names. He
asked, if the com t ge didn't think thst this reserving names was
in the best iﬁtyre right now, if it would still be wise to pass
House Bill No. L1l aud strike ﬂut that part concerning registering
names.

lr. Liebert asked where this particular statute was taken from.
r. Shanshan stated that most stabes have this type of law. M.
Liebert gave refersnce to lines 2 and 3 of Section l. He asked if
this means thers would be no restriction on that kind of a name.
ir. Skoog gave an example of such a name. Ur. Griffith stated that
Y is rather like a title to a bill. TYou have to make it broad enough
over everybhing.

- e B2

[
[9)
4]
o

Wr. Stewsrt stated that this proposed statute is basically taken
from the model code of the Bar Association. He said the intent is o
alleviate deception in corporation names. Uir. Liebert sgtated that th@




House Judiciery Committee Meeting
Wednesday, Merch 13, 1963
Page two

last mekes it quite clear to refuse to give 2 name which is
deceptively similar. He stated it is fhe first part which he
thinks is going to present the trouble. A name can imply so
many other things.

Mr. Skoog asked if they have any examples of misuses that
have come to their attention over the years. Mr. Shanahan stated
they have not had any difficulty with this, but the deceptive
nemes have caused some trouble.

Chairmen Hill asked if there were any other questions or
comments.

Mr. Stewart stated that the way it is now, if we have one
corporation under a specific neme, they advise them accordingly
and suggest they change it. It could create a lot of problems.
Basically they would have 2 common law action for an infringement
or misusage of their name nows

Mr. Crossan asked if there was a duplication if the court
restrained them from the use. Mr. Edwards said no. With this, he
could refuse to let them register that name. Mr. Crossan stated
The court held it didn't make any difference if it is a purely local
outfit in two cities. Mr. Stewart stated this would not prevent
them from taking commen law action. Mr. Crossan asked what the
point is. Mr. Stewart stated that another corporation cannot come
in and take that same name. Mr. Crossan said if they are not in
competition, it doesn't make any difference. Mre. Stewart said it
causes a great deal of confusion from the mechanical elements,

Mr. Shanahan explained House Bill No. 412, an act relating to
foreign corporations; pertaining to application to engage in business
in this state; and to service of process; amending section 17=501 of

the General Statutes Supplement of 1361, and repealing said original
section, and House Bill No. 413, an act relating te corporations;
pertaining to reservation of names and providing a procedure therefor;
and for the transfer thereof and prescribing fees in connection there-
withe.

Chairmen Hill asked if there were any questions.

Mr. Skoog asked how much this will do to breed litigation. He
wanted to know what the possibilities are of somebedy trying to re=
serve a neme and selling it to somebody who plans to use it.

Mre Stewart said that basically this is taken from the model codes
The idea is that you don't want to use a name which somebody else hass
There is a danger of getting into a law suit. He went on to explein
how this bill would work. He pointed out what difficulties occure.
He said that what Mr. Skoog pointed out, might very well eccur. The
competition could run in and reserve the name, but with a 60 day period,



Fouse Judiciary Commibt
Wednesday, March 13, 1%
fage three

Meeting
D

bhey aren't zoing to
ag much ol an opporbunity
p@l”’ml Le

sy quesbions or oom-
pate much difficulty of

rouble could bs alim-
bert sbtated that you
ained why 1t would need

airman Hill asked if there war
2 "or discussion while the sxp
stated House Bill Wo. LI2 would do

<
- !:)"
O] €L

Chairman Hill iaﬁLed the gsnblenmsn for appearing. He then lo-
broduced Marvin E.. larson, State Ulrscbor of Social Welfare, and
Ur. Robert A. Haines, Director of Imstitutions of Socizl iWelfarse.
Largon explained House Bill No. 3&2, zn act reiatimg 1o
g0 fare; providing for the relinguishing of children to the
3 partment of socisl welfare and the termination of parental
T such children. He said this is what the department calls
relinguishment law. He explained how 1t can be done present-

= w

b :
ch%l@ has to be declarsed dependent and neglected in a hear—
tated this bill OQVV @ravidg protection because the relin-
qais,ment is done belors

&)
u
CL

T

Chairman Hill asked if they have aﬂV‘Wdfklﬁf
any of the outside organizations which would
rglinqaishm@nt, lr. Larson explained that 1f a cﬂlld is v
to them, then it is their ward and their responsibility.
sionally zet a child who turns out unplaceable for adoptlon.
this agency is left with the care of the chil They can find the
child dependent and neglected and have the child placed as a stats
wards

o
)

Mr. Lersen said the special provplem here is a mother who has
decided this is the best plan for her child. If this is thu plan
worked out, there isn't any way Lo get the child inl

farse without bhe proceedings.

Chairman Hill stated there has been some objechbisn in past years
from the outside services. He asked if any of bthat has been regolved.
¥r. Larson stated he thinks it has been ?vgﬂlv doe

'b ckground concerning House Bill No.

Mr. Larson zazve a little
ate institutions under the Jurisdiction of

i
346, an act relating to s



House Judiciary Committes
Wednesday, March 13, 1
I)abu iu‘(r-r

the department of social welfare, amending sections 39-111, 39-

110, 75=3307 and 76-1228 of the General Statutes of 1949, and re-
pealing said iginal sections, and also repealing sections 76-1220,
76-1221, 76-1230, 756-123L and 76-1235 of the General Statutes of
1949 and section 76~1L1l of the General Statutes Supplement of 1961
House Bill No. 347, an act relating to the probate code; pertaining

%o mentally 111l persons and hﬂir hospitalization; amending sections
59-2007, 59-2268, 59-227L, 59-2276, Zaw 222 and 76-1223 of the Ceneral
Statutes of l9h9 and sections 59 2003, 59-2260, 59-2261, 59-226l and

59-2271 of the Ceneral Statutes Supplemenﬁ of 1951, and repsaling

said original sections and also repealing sections 59-200), 59-2005,
59-2262, 59 9.63j 59-2272, 76=1227 and 76-=1233 of the Ceneral Statutes
of 1949 and sections 59-2201 and 59-2202 of the General Statutes

Supplement Ji 1961, and House Bill No. 348, an act relsting to the

or Ovat@ code, ceflﬂimg incompetent persons and providing a procedure

for the appointment of “uardians; amending sections 59-1801 and 59-
2265 of the Gensral Statutes of 1949, and repealing said orizinal
sections. He stated we had a good basic law that needed to be changed
in th@ kinds oi words ussd. The old law makes mentally 11l persons
sound like criminals. He stated that these bills separate the pro=
G@udlﬂg WhLCﬂ find 2 person mentally 111l and which find him incom-
petent. The law doss provide that the two proceedings can be confined.

e

Ur. Haines zave some background concerning House Bill Ho. 3L46.
lir. Larson pointed out that there hzs been some objection to the new
language in Sectilon L, lines 27 through 35, and he agrees it should

be taken oub.

Mr. Larson said that Section 8 contains relatively minor changes.
s 1s Justb about as it was, but takes out mysterious death. Section
s very much like the old law.

asked if there were any questions concerning House
Bill No. 3héa E re were no gusstions.

lir. Larson stated that House Bill No. 347 starts out with the
definitions. This simply mekes the bill easier to use. It provides a
constitutional reason to deprive a person of their liberty. This is a
difficult thing to work out. This does have the approval of the Kansas
Psychiatric Asgsociation and the Kansas Medical Association. It dis-
tinguishes between hospitals so that the judge isn't limited to one
thing. The old procedurs was called a c;mmltaent law. This is unfor-
tunate language. There are a number of ways for hospitalization. He
went on to explain this. He stated that Section i doesn't make much
modification of existing law. The remainder of it provides for the red
tape which is necessary.

e 90 day referral section modified to provide notice
L which was in the old acths



ucuse Judlﬂlarf uﬂmmﬁttvv M@@ting

Page flV@

Wr. Liebsrt pointed out that the right of a jury has bsen
eliminsted. UMr. Larson stated that most people think there
shouldn't bDe a Jury in hospital law. It is callsd a commission.
lir. Crossan objected very sbrongly to the wording "commission'.
lir. Larson said there would be no strong fesling concerning chang-
ing "commission® back to "jury". Mr. Crossan stated that you want
to be able to demand a right to be brought hone.

¥r. Larson went on to explain. He said this provides you ex-
plain the nature of 3 hearing to the patient. He is supplied with
notice. He presented a point of interest concerninz working on
this L years azo and working on this bill 16 vears azo.

lr. Larson said they put it in the statube that the hospital
gets to the business of determining what his illness is. If they
find him mentally ill, then they must get to the business of the
hearing. After 90 days, if he is still mentally ill, he sizns.a
voluntary application. At any time during this 90 days, he can ask
for a hearing. HWr. Liebert stated this procedure sesms %0 be 2

step in the right Hlf@CulOﬂj but asked if they are set up to do

this sort of thing He asked if there is sufficient staff and money
available to do uhls type of thing. Mr. Larson stated they are ap-
proaching a solution. The court can refer him to a general hospital.

Mr. Liebert stated that the problem is they are trying to do
all of this, but don't have the facilities. Dr. Haines said this
will provide the treatment in other than the stabte hospitals. lr.
ckoog pointed out that temporary holdings can be done in hospitals
rather than jails.

lir. Larson stated that some communities just aren't equipped
at all. Hes went on to state that Section 13 is all new. FHe read
and explained this section.

ﬁhairman Hill asked the gentlemen appearinz if they would be
able to come back and continue this hearinz Friday, March 15, 1943,
at 8:30 A.M. They will appesr and continue at that time. DMr. Hill
thanked them for appearing.

Chairman Hill announced that thers will be a hearing concerming
House Bills L27, L17, 286 and 291 Thursday, March 1ll, 1963.

The meeting adjourned at 10:00 A.M. The next regular i 1eeu1ng
will be held Thursday, March 1k, 1953, at 8:30 A.M. in Room 523.

Hespectfully submitbed,
Clyde Hill, Chairman

Minutes approved:



